

OESP Meeting Deck

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 10 Apr 2017 11:29:27 -0400
Attachments: Enhancing SA Client Uptake of OESP-2017-04-05.pptx (886.04 kB)

Hi Matt,

Here is the deck for tomorrow's meeting on OESP with the DM and CoS. Please note that staff are going back to make this deck better but this is what we have for now for tomorrow's meeting.

Shahrokh Naqvi
(acting for Jeet Chatterjee)
Ministry of Energy